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November 14, 2023

TO: Mahesh Sharma, County Administrator
FROM: David Farmer, CPA, MPA Director of Budget and Administrative Services

RE: FY24 Budget Amendment

Please find attached the resolution to approve the FY24 Budget Amendment hearing date.
The public hearing is requested to be held on Tuesday, December 19, 2023 at 4:30 PM and
advanced notice of the hearing is to be published according to state law in the two official
County newspapers between 10 and 20 days before the hearing.

The budget amendment will reflect the inclusion of MEDIC EMS services as a county
department for a full year of financial reporting activity. A portion of the amendment will
reflect the amended budget as a proprietary fund which is not included in the Iowa
Department of Management reporting.



THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES
THAT THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
NOVEMBER 21, 2023

APPROVING THE SETTING OF A PUBLIC HEARING ON AN AMENDMENT TO
THE COUNTY’S CURRENT FY24 BUDGET

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Section 1. A public hearing date on an amendment to the County’s current
FY24 Budget is set for Tuesday, December 19, 2023 at 4:30 p.m.

Section 2. The County Director of Budget and Administrative Services is hereby

directed to publish notice of said amendment as required by law.

Section 3. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
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